

**Present:** Tracy Pogue, Tony Mannausau, Neil Huewe, Tom Kuesel, Dan Alto, Wade Chiodo, Dave Larson

**Absent:** Scott Andersen

**1. USA Hockey Passes No Checking at Pee wee level**

- a. Lots of discussion on this topic
- b. HDC will wait and see what MN Hockey will do and discuss when we have more facts or direction from MN Hockey.

**2. Coaches**

- a. Several applications have been received
- b. More info to follow on openings for BYHA coaches
- c. Hope to have wrapped up this summer
- d. No word from BHS on HS girls coaching staff

**3. Scheduling**

- a. A practice template for the entire year is HDC goal
- b. Committee is working hard on template and hopes to have draft in next few weeks
- c. Scheduler will work around this practice schedule for scheduling games this season

**4. Online Stickhandling**

- a. HDC is proud to announce an all new online stickhandling instructional system that will be offered to BYHA skaters.
- b. Highlights to include:
  - i. Unlimited access to 60 different stickhandling lesson plans.
  - ii. Over 100 different exercises and they all can be done at home or on the road
  - iii. HDC has studied this a great deal and will involve our coaches in this program to emphasize away from the rink exercises and drills.
  - iv. More info will be forthcoming, but sample videos can be seen at <http://sweethockeytraining.com/ngin/>

**5. Squirt and All girls games**

- a. 17 minute periods and 2 minute penalties are ok
- b. Anything less needs to be signed off by coaches at rink on scorebook prior to game start.

**6. Pre-Tryout Informational Meetings for Squirt/PW**

- a. Prior to tryouts, HDC will hold a pre-tryout parent informational meeting
- b. More info on this to come
- c. Watch BYHA website for info this summer/fall
- d. Wade Chiodo and Neil Huewe will be responsible for PW meeting
- e. Tom Kuesel and Chris Justice will be responsible for SQ meeting

**7. HDC Wish list**

- a. Need a place for dry land training (no pucks...more agility and warm up type things)

- b. Discussion held about possibly using area on west end of BCA rink at last set of bleachers...will talk to BCA board to see if this is possible

**8. Next HDC Meetings**

- a. July 10<sup>th</sup> 7PM (Kuesel Law Office – Downtown Bemidji)
- b. Aug 14<sup>th</sup> 7PM ( Kuesel Law Office – Downtown Bemidji)